

## Antonio E. Moreno

1358 Bridgeton-Millville Pike  
Millville, NJ 08332  
Antonio.E.Moreno@gmail.com  
Cell: (646)926-1116

I have been working in the tv/film industry for over 8 years on major films, nationally televised tv shows, and indie projects both in front of and behind the camera. I have had an interest in working in the film industry since my mother bought me a used video camera at the age of 10 years old. Over the years I have developed a passion for photography and cinematography that assures me it's what I was born to do. My passion has lead me from working with DSLR cameras, to cinema cameras with full rigs, and now even camera drones. My mission is to perfect my craft and work with an award winning crew creating breathtaking imagery that's consistently in demand. I have a useful assortment of many skills, certifications, licenses, and trainings that can be of use for any busy team. After reviewing my qualifications please reach out to me about becoming apart of your team to do some incredible work together.

### Experience

Where's Daddy, Director Rel Dowdell, Camera Operator & Lightning Assistant 2015  
Drone Pilot (3DR Solo, and DJI Phantom Series drones) 2014-Current  
Mocha2001 Vlog, 3 Episodes (Lighting, Camera Operator, Audio, Editor) 2016  
Photographer/Videographer/Owner of Moreno's Studios 2013-Current  
SAG-AFTRA Actor 2010-2016

### Skills, Licenses, & Certifications

FAA Part 107 Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (sUAS)  
CDL Class A Driver (Tractor Trailer)  
OSHA 40 Hour Hazwhopper  
Heavy Equipment Operator (front-end loader, backhoe, Bobcat, Forklift)

### Education

UDEMY UDEMY.com (Digital Marketing, SEO [Search Engine Optimization], and E-commerce)  
Future Learn Futurelearn.com (Filmmaking, Visual Effects, Guerilla Film Making, and Script Writing) 2015  
Community College of Baltimore County Catonsville, MD (Aviation Management & Pilot Training) 2009  
Cherry Hill Safety Training Cherry Hill, NJ (OSHA 40 Hour Hazwhopper)  
Millville Aviation Academy Millville Municipal Airport, NJ (Aero frame, & Powerplant Production Mechanic) 2001  
Geneva College Beaver Falls, PA (Major-Communication & Business) 2000  
Bridgeton High School Bridgeton, NJ Graduated 1999

### Software Used

Advanced user of Mac OSx Lion, Windows 7/8, Microsoft Office, Win 2000 Professional, XP, Vista, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Works, Powerpoint, Excel, Access, Lotus, Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premier, Adobe Lightroom 5, Adobe CS6.

### Affiliations

Public Ally Of Delaware Volunteer (Affiliate of Ameri Corps and University of DE) 2007-2008, NJ Merit Award winner, Who's Who Among American High School Students nominated member two years in a row, Congressional Youth Leadership Council nominated member (Washington DC), guest speaker at M.A.N. Conference, National Student Ambassadors Program nominee, ASSIST previous member, T.O.P. (Teen Outreach Program) previous member, past Peer Mediator, and Bridgeton Volunteer Fireman 2000-2002.